Mazhar Iqbal

Director PGP

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mazhar.iqbal@sns.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mazhar Iqbal is working as Director PGP in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mazhar Iqbal has a PhD in Applied Mathimatics. Dr. Mazhar Iqbal has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 26, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Mathematics
University of the Punjab , Pakistan

BSc in Math A&B ,Phy
University of the Punjab , Pakistan

PhD in Applied Mathimatics 2000 - 2008

BZU, Multan, Pakistan

Experience

·	
Director PGP	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director PGP	2020 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Adjunct Faculty	2016 - 2020
School of Natural Sciences	
Adjunct Faculty	2015 - 2016
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Dir Education	2016- Present
HQ AAD Comd , Rawalpindi	
Dir FGEI	2015 - 2016
HRD Dte , Rawalpindi	
SI (ASG)	2013 - 2015
EME College , Rawalpindi	
Instr CI A	2008 - 2013
EME College , Rawalpindi	
Instr CI B	2007 - 2008
EME College , Rawalpindi	
Instr Cl B	2004 - 2007
PMA , kakul	
Instr Cl B	1998 - 2001
PMA , KAKUL	
GSO-III (Edn)	1996 - 1998
3 IIBG , LAHORE	
Edn Offr	1993 - 1996
BRC , Abbottabad	
Instr CI C	1992 - 1993
PMA , KAKUL	
GSO-III (Edn)	1990 - 1992
HQ 101 Bde , Sialkot	
Research Articles	
HOSCUION ALLICIOS	

2020

Research Articles

Heat Transfer Analysis of MHD Power Law Nano Fluid Flow through Annular Sector Duct

Farhan Ahmed Mazhar Iqbal

Journal of Thermal Science, Volume 29, Pages 169–181

Impact Factor: 2.438 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 26
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s11630-019-1126-4